



TOURISM, ARTS AND HERITAGE CABINET

ANDY BESHEAR
GOVERNOR

KENTUCKY ARTS COUNCIL
500 MERO STREET
5TH FLOOR

MICHAEL E. BERRY
SECRETARY

JACQUELINE COLEMAN
LT. GOVERNOR

FRANKFORT, KENTUCKY 40601
502-564-4270 – OFFICE
502-212-5393 – FAX
www.artsCouncil.ky.gov

CHRIS CATHERS
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

December 21, 2022

Jason Simpson
Marion County High School
755 E. Main St.
Lebanon, KY 40033

RE: FY2023 TRANSPARTATION GRANT – Application #FY23_TRS2-624

Dear Jason Simpson:

On behalf of the Kentucky Arts Council, I am very pleased to inform you that the TranspARTation Grant application submitted for Marion County High School was approved for funding in the amount of \$240, contingent on receipt of the following document:

- **Application signature page** signed by the contact teacher, school principal, and superintendent (or equivalent private school administrator).

The completed signature page must be submitted to the arts council before any funds may be released. Please ensure all of the above signatories sign and submit the document by **January 31, 2023** in order to remain eligible for funding.

If you have questions regarding your field trip or would like to receive the panel comments regarding your application, please contact Samuel Lockridge, Arts Education Director, at samuel.lockridge@ky.gov.

Sincerely,

DocuSigned by:

C8111644BBAA403...

Chris Cathers
Executive Director

cc: Superintendent Chris Brady
Principal